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REPORT
L Iptroduetion

I the Chairman of the Committee on Government Assurances,
‘having been authorised by the Committee to present the Report
on their behalf, hereby present this Third Report of the Com-
mittee.

2. The Committee was nominated by the Speaker with effect
from the lst May, 1968.

II. Sittings of the Committee

3. After presentation of the Second Report (Fourth Lok Sabha)
‘on the 26th April, 1968, the Committee held 5 sittings on the 7th
and 8th June, 1st, 2nd and 26th July, 1968. At these sittings, the
Committee examined the various statements laid on the Table by
the Minister of Parliamentary Affairs showing action taken in im-
plementation of the assurances given by the Ministers during the
Thirteenth to Sixteenth Sessions of the Third Lok Sabha and First
to Fourth Sessions of the Fourth Lok Sabha, considered the re-
quests from Government for the dropping of 6 assurances and also
examined a request from Government for not treating a reply as
an assurance. The Committee also considered a number of repre-
sentations received from the President, the Refugees Old Motor
Parts Dealers Association (Regd.), Jhandewalan Road, Motia Khan,
New Delhi, seeking relief as admissible to the displaced persons
from West Pakistan, who had settled in the capital prior to the
15th August, 1950 in accordance with the assurances given in the
House on the 29th September, 1951 by the then Minister of Works,
Production and Supply, the late N. V. Gadgil, during the course
of the discussion on the Delhi Premises (Requisition and Eviction)
Amendment Bill, 1950 (since known as the “Gadgil Assurances”).
In this connection, the Committee examined the representatives of
the above Association and also those of the Ministry of Works, Hous-
ing and Supply, the Delhi Development Authority and the Delhi Ad-
ministration at their sittings held on the 1st and 2nd July, 1968,
respectively.

4. The conclusions arrived at by the Committee on the above
Tnatters are contained in the Minutes of the sittings of the Com-
‘Mmittee which are appended to this Report and form part of it.



III. Outstanding Assurances pertaining te Third Lok Sabha

5. During the course of scrutiny of statements showing actiom
taken in implementation of the assurances as laid on the Table-
by the Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs on the 9th May,.
1968, at their twenty-first sitting held on the 8th June, 1968, the
Committee perused a table showing the number of assurances till
then, outstanding and directed that Government should be asked
to make an all-out effort to liquidate the sixteen assurances per-
taining to the Third Lok Sabha (Appendix I) without any further
delay.

1IV. Representations from the President, the Refugees Old Motor
Parts Dealers Association (Regd.), Jhandewalan Road, Motia
Khan, New Delhi, seeking relief under the Gadgil Assurances’

6. During the course of the year 1967-68, the last Committee
received a number of representations froml certain individuals and
representatives of displaced persons’ associations regarding the
non-implementation of the assurances given in the House on the
29th September, 1951 by the then Minister of Works, Production
and Supply (the late N. V. Gadgil) during the course of discussion
on the Delhi Premises (Requisitien and Eviction) Amendment Bill,
1950. These assurances, since known as “Gadgil Assurances” have
been appended as Appendix II to the Second Report of the Com-
mittee presented on the 26th April, 1968. The Committee went
into the matter of the above representations in greater details and
in the process they examined the official and non-official witnesses
and also made on-the-spot visits to the various impugned areas
inhabited by the displaced persons in the capital and one of
the colonies, called Pankha Road being developed in its periphery.
After careful examination of the whole matter, the Committee
came to the conclusion that there was a large number of eligible
displaced persons who were still to be rehabilitated under the
“Gadgil Assurances” and thus in their Second Report—presented
on the 26th April, 1868, they recommended that Government should
reconsider the whole matter keeping in view the humane aspect of
the problem and do their best to implement the solemn assurances
given by the late N. V. Gadgil as far as possible and explore all
avenues as to how best these affected persons could be resettled.

7. While the last Committee were in the concluding stages of
their work, 'a number of representations were received from the
President, the Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers Association, Jhande-
walan Road, Motia Khan, New Delhi, claiming the same benefits as
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admissible under the “Gadgil Assurances”. Two of these represen-
tations dated the 21st March and 5th April, 1968 (Appendices II and
III) covering most of the points made out in these representations
were forwarded to the Ministry of Works, Housing and Supply for
their comments.

8. While furnishing their comments in their Office Memorandum
No. L-15(13)/67-Vol, 1I, dated the 6th June, 1968 (Appendix 1V), the
Ministry of Works, Housing and Supply, without specifically elucidat-
ing the point whether the members of the above Association were
eligible for the benefits of the Gadgil Assurances, had expressed the
view that the representations from these persons taking shelter under
the “Gadgil Assurances” was an ‘after-thought’ and that they wanted
‘double-benefits’, one by way of allotment of land in Rewari Lines
and the other by retaining the sites in Motia Khan, which, according
to the Ministry, was not possible.

9. At their twenty-first sitting held on the 8th June, 1968, the
Committee considered the above matter. Since the material before
them in the case was insufficient to lead them to any conclusion,
they decided to take evidence of the representatives of the Associa-
tion and also of the Ministry of Works, Housing and Supply with a
view to apprising themselves of the correct position. The Committee
took evidence of the representatives of the abeve Associatien and
of the representatives of the Ministry of Works, Housing and Supply,
Delhi Development Authority and Delhi Administration at their
twenty-second and twenty-third sittings held on the 1st and 2nd
July, 1968, respectively.

10. It was submitted on behalf of members of the Association that
Motia Khan was an area bounded by Desh Bandhu Gupta Road,
Jhandewalan Road, Idgah Road and Ranj Jhansi Road. The entire
area was in the occupation of motor parts dealers and others trading
in scrap metal and machinery parts. The traders were having
their godowns and show-rooms attached to their offices.

The area-in-question was initially inhabited by squatters original-
ly settled on the land outside Ajmere Gate and the displaced persons
from West Pakistan, who developed the market and started their
business. They had been paying property tax and ‘Tehbazari’ to the
Municipal Corporation, rent to the Custodian and ‘damage charges’
as tax to the Delhi Development Authority. It was claimed that
they had so far paid Rs. 72 per Sq. Yd. as damages, whereas some
plots within this area had already been sold to other displaced
persons at the rate of Rs, 25 and Rs. 30 per Sq. Yd.



It was further submitted by the Association that the Delhi Admi-
nistration and the Delhi Development Authority were having a Slum
Clearance Programme and under that programme, demolition work
in the Motia Khan area was being carried out by the authorities
‘recklessly and without any regard to human sufferings and material
damage’ caused to the occupants of Government land in that area.
It was their submission that this Committee should consider their
case and recommend to Government to settle their demands
keeping in view the “Gadgil Assurances” given by Government.

11. Elucidating the point of their eligibility to the benefits as
accruing to displaced persons occupying Government land prior to
the 15th August, 1950 under the “Gadgil Assurances”, th: represen-
tatives of the Refugees Old Motor Pa..s Dealers Asscciation in their
evidence before the Committee on the 1st July, 1965 had to refer to
the above facts and to say that they were in pussession of corres-
pondence which they had been carrying on with the Estate Officer,
Delhi Development Authority or the Delhi Administration which,
even though having no specific reference to their being covered
under the “Gadgil Assurances” made specific references to their
having settled in the Motia Khan area prior to the 15th August,
1950. In their correspondence with the Ministry of Home Affairs
also they had brought out that specific point.

It was also pointed out by the representatives of the Association
in the course of their evidence that the displaced persons in occupa-
tion of Government land prior to the 15th August, 1950 had to pay
damages as rent at the rate of Rs. 5 per hundred Sq. Yds., whereas
those in occupation of similar land after that date had to pay damages
at the rate of Rs. 15 per hundred Sq. Yds. In support of this con-
tention they quoted a judgment given by an Estate Officer of the
Delhi Development Authority in December, 1959 and subsequently
furnished copies of a few other similar judgments given by the
same Estate Officer (Appendix V) in which some members of the
Association were recognised to be occupying Government land prior
to the 15th August, 1950 and were thus allowed to be assessed at a
concessional rate similar to that applicable to those displaced persons
who were occupants of Government land prior to the 15th August,
1950 and were granted rehabilitation benefits under the “Gadgil
Assurances”.

< The representatives of the Association, however, laid specific claim
to their having been recognised by the authorities as established
settlers.
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12. In his evidence given before the Committee, the representa-
tive of the Ministeg of Works, Housing and Supply requested the
Committee to restrict their examination of the matter to the repre-
sentations received by them from the Refugees Old Motor Parts
Dealers Association, because two or three other parties were also
involved in the overall problem of allotment of land to the traders
in the Motia Khan and Jhandewalan area. The Committee were also
informed by the Ministry's representative that subsequent to the
submission of their case to the Committee, the members of the Asso-
ciation had gone to the court of law and obtained a Stay Order
against their eviction from their present occupation of Government
land. The representative of the Delhi Development Authority in his
evidence told the Committee that the authorities had not gone into
the question whether these traders belonged to the category of dis-
placed persons entitled to the benefits under the “Gadgil Assurances”.
And in fact, he had his reservations about the claim of these persons
to the benefits under the “Gadgil Assurances"”.

13. In their written representations as well as in their evidence,
the representatives of the Association expressed their grievances
against the authorities for their allotting 37 out of 80 plots of 500 to
600 Sq. Yds. each in 1954 to displaced persons coming from West
Pakistan, whereas no decision had been taken by Government for
the allotment of plots to them in the Motian Khan area. Moreover,
when the allotment would be made to them, they were to get only
a limited area to accommodate their offices and showrooms as com-
pared to those 37 people who had already been allotted a much bigger
area. : !

The representatives of the Delhi Development Authority elucidat-
ing the point further stated that these 37 people who were small fac-
tory owners were definitely covered under the “Gadgil Assurances”
and that they were accommodated in 1954 in Motia Khan area when
they were evicted from Jhandewalan area, as that area was cleaned

up.

14. In their evidence, the representatives of the Association could
ot cite any document to indicate the basis of their claim to allot-
‘ment of plots in the second and third phases of development scheme
«of the Motia Khan area, in which 488 and 250 plots were to be
developed.

Clarifying this point, the representative of the Delhi Develop-
ment Authority stated that there were no second and third phases of
‘the development scheme of the area. In the interim general plan and
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the Master Plan, this area was earmarked for flatted factories in
multi-storeyed buildings, i.e., small factories which would make, for
example, buttons and- such things. The total area of Motia Khan

was 34.2 acres, out of which 14 acres had already been given to
80 shops.

It was further stated by the representative of the Delhi Develop-
ment Authority that the Master Plan had been divided into 136 zones.
The zonal plan for this particular area had been drawn up ‘and ac-
cepted by the Delhi Development Authority, but the final approval
of Government was held up as some other points cropped up on which
consideration was pending. The detailed plan for the Motia Khan
area had also been drawn up and it was final.

15. It was submitted by the representatives of the Association that.
15 shopkeepers immediately affected by the construction of a road in
the Motia Khan area could have been rehabilitated on the other side
of the road, where the evicted junk dealers of the Jama Masjid area
had been resettled. Moreover, 200 shops had already been construct-
ed or were in the process of completion. It was their apprehension
that these shops would be allotted to the dealers who were coming
from outside, e.g. from Jama Masjid area, and that they (the refugee
old motor parts dealers of Motia Khan) would be displaced perma-
nently as a result thereof. They urged before the Committee that
some way should be found out so that the fifty thousand people who
were dependent on the smooth running of the old motor parts market
in the area were not deprived of their living.

Explaining this point, the representative of the Delhi Develop-
ment Authority stated that the small junk dealers of the Jama Masjid
area had been temporarily accommodated in Jhandewalan area three
years ago, when that area was taken up for development. The multi-
storeyed shopping centres which were to be put up by the Delhi
Municipal Corporation did not get necessary funds from Government.
So some difficulty arose in the finalisation of the plans for the deve-
lopment of Jama Masjid area and as a result the proposal for re-
settlement of the people affected by the clearance of the Jama Mas-
jid area in the same area could not be given effect to.

16. In the course of evidence tendered before the Committee, it
trangpired “that even the evicted junk dealers of the Jama Masjid
area, who were brought to the Motia Khan area temporarily and
were to be resettled at their old site in the Jama Masjid area after
its proper development had not so far been resettled permanently
at the above site due to the indecision of the Government in. the
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matter. The Committee are, therefore, constrained to observe that.
this lack of decision and proper planning on the part of Government
to rehabilitate permanently the junk dealers of Jama Masjid area at
their old site have genuinely caused apprehension in the minds of
the refugee old motor parts dealers of the Motia Khan area that they,
after their eviction from their present site, would also meet the
same fate. The Committee, therefore, desire that Government should
now itself plan properly for the permanent resettlemient of the junk
dealers of the Jama Masjid area also and thus forestall the situation
in which they find themselves at present.

17. In their representations and oral evidence, the representatives.
of the Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers Association submitted that
about Rs. 15 lakhs of earnest money deposited by them had been
blocked with the Delhi Development Authority for about two years
without payment of any interest thereon. This money was deposited
by them individually with the Authority for the allotment of plots.
to set up warehouses in the Rewari Line Industrial Scheme. Al-
though the earnest money had been lying blocked without any in-
terest for the last two years, nothing had been done by that Autho-
rity in regard to the allotment of the plots to the members of the
Association.

While explaining the actual position in this regard, the represen-
tative of the Delhi Development Authority in his evidence before
the Committee stated that these people had applied for plots in the
Rewari Line Industria]l Scheme and had to deposit earnest money in-
dividually for the purpose. He had no information about the exact
total of the earnest money so deposited. He also confirmed that no
interest was payable on the earnest money so deposited.

It was also stated by the representative of the Delhi Develop-
ment Authority that 3,000 plots had been developed in the Rewari
Line Industrial Scheme and were ready for occupation.

18. In their evidence before the Committee, the representatives of
the Association also referred to a conference called on the 30th May,.
1968 by Shri Satya Narayan Sinha, Minister of Health, Family Plan-~
ning and Urban Development in which the representatives of the
Delhi Development Authority, the Delhi Administration, viz. Shri
Bose Mullick and Shri Jagmohan and Shri Gyan Prakash, and the
representatives of the Association were present. At this conference,
the representatives of the Association signified their agreement to a
proposal for the development of the area under the Master Plan of
Delhi which primarily aimed at making the capital a beautiful city.
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According to this proposal the members of the Association had to
.shift their warehouses to Rewari Line Industrial Scheme while re-
taining their show-rooms offices in the present market in the Motia -
Khan area. The members of the Association, however, had an appre-
hension that they had not so far received any confirmatory letter from
the authorities, except that a letter dated the 10th June, 1968 from
the Chief Executive Councillor of Delhi (Appendix VI) received by
the President of the Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers Association
informing him that the matter was being decided by the Minister
concerned sympathetically in accordance with the wishes of the
members of the Association. .

The above agreement which was reached between the representa-
tives of the Association and the authorities concerned was defined
in clearer terms by the representative of the Delhi Development
Authority during his evidence before the Committee:

It was agreed that—

(i) the representatives of the Association would withdraw
their cases from the court;

(ii) they would be prepared to shift to the junk market ear-
marked for them; and

(iii) they would like to have some kind of a plot where they
could have their show-rooms and offices, which was

granted. e {

It was pointed out by the representative of the Delhi Development
Authority that the working details of this agreement would be
finalised after further consultation between the representatives of
the Association and the Secretary (Land & Building) of the Delhi
Administration. It was stated by the representative that this con-
sultation had started and had been continuing. But one snag in
the progress of settlement of the problem noticed by the representa-
tives of the Delhi Development Authority was that the court cases
‘had not so far been withdrawn by the representatives of the Associa-
tion as they had promised to do earlier.

19. As already pointed out, the authorities had not examined the
point whether the traders in scrap metals and old motor parts ot
‘Motia Khan who had come to this Committee for the first time,
seeking relief under the “Gadgil Assurances”, were actually covered
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under those assurances. It was explained by the representative of
the Delhi Development Authority that till 1954, Government land
was being cleared of unauthorised occupants under a general
clearance scheme and only those occupants who were covered under
the “Gadgil Assurances” used to be provided with alternative accom-
modation, Thereafter, in July, 1960 a survey was conducted of the
squatters on the Delhi Development Authority 1and and all squatters
whose names were recorded in that survey would be duly provided
with alternative accommodation by Government.

20. Now that the Administration was prepared to do whatever
these traders of Motia Khan wetre demandine and as these traders
had expressed some satisfaction before the Committee over Govern-
ment’s acceptance of their demands, the auestion whether or not
they were covered under the “Gadgil Assurances” then remained
only an academic one. If Government abide hy the assurance given
to these old motor parts dealers of Motia Khan at the conference
held on the 30th May, 1968, and also reiterated hefore the Committee
by their representatives, to properly resettle these traders in the
Motia Khan area, the Committee would like to leave the matter as
it is, as in their npinion this would provide the desired relief to

these affected persons.
V. Conclusions

21. In the ultirmate analysis of the case, it is apparent to the
Committee that thousands of people are depcndent for their living
on the smooth running of the cemtrally situated junk market in
Motia Khan, that allotment of plots for warehouses to the individual
members of the Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers Association has
not so far been made by the authorities even though their earnest
money amounting to Rs. 15 lakh or so had been retained by them
since December, 1966, and that the agreement reached between the
traders concerned and the authorities, whose detailed working is
being finalised, has yet to be executed to the satisfaction of the
parties concerned in the background of one or the other party not
coming to fulfil its part of the agreement.

The Committee would, therefore, strongly recommend that
Government should take immediate steps to resettle the old motor
parts dealers of Mutia Khan in the same spirit in which they have.
assured them of Government’s assistance in this regard.
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The Committce ' ould also recommend that the allotment of plois
for warehouses in the Rewari liine Industrial Scheme, which is
-directly related to the allotment of showrooms/offices in the Motia
Khan area to the eligible persons, whose curnest money is being
held up for long, should be completed without any further delay.

" New DELHI; ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE,

July 26, 1968. Chairman,
Sravana 4, 1890 (Saka). Committee on Government Assurances.




MINUTES
I. Twenticth Sitting
The Committee met on Friday, the 7th June, 1968 from 16.00 to
17.00 hours.

PRESENT
Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee—Chairman

MEMBERS

2. Shri Maharaj Singh Bharati

3. Shri Abdul Ghani Dar

4. Shri Narendra Ramchandraji Deoghare
5. Kumari Kamla Kumari

6. Shri S. R. Rane

7. Maulana Ishaq Sambhali

8. Shrimati Savitri Shyam.

SECRETARIAT

Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.

2. At the outset, the Chairman welcomed the members and gave
a brief account of the origin, functions and working of the Com-
mittee on Government Assurances (Annexure I). In this connec-
tion, he referred to the number of assurances pertaining to the
Third Lok Sabha still outstanding and the number of assurances
Pertaining to the First to Fourth Sessions of the Fourth Lok Sabha,
Wwhich had been culled out and also those implemented so far.

3. The Chairman then read out letters received from Sl?rimati
Mohinder Kaur and Shri A. S. Saigal expressing their inability to
attend the current sittings of the Committee.

4. The Committee took up consideration of Memorandum Nos. I
to VI.

11
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MemoranbumMm No. 1

Scrutiny of statements showing action taken by Government in im-
plementation of the assurances as laid on the Table on the 4th
April, 1968 by the Minister of Parliamentary Affairs

5. The Committee took up consideration of the following item in-
cluded in the above statements (Annexure II):

Assurance given in reply to USQ. No. 2751 on the 1st Decem-
ber, 1967 regarding theft of rubber cushions from railway
compartments near the capital—implemented vide item
No. 63 of Supplementary Statement No. IV for Third Ses-
sion, 1967 laid on 4th April, 1968.

The Committee decided that they might be informed of the final
outcome of the prosecution launched in this case on the 3rd Novem-
ber, 1967.

MemoranbumM, No. 2

Dropping of an assurance given during supplementaries on SQ. No.
64 on the 15th February, 1968 regarding cost of procurement of
kharif crop by Food Corporation of India

6. The Committee then.considered the note submitted by Gov-
erniment with the request that the above assurance should be dropped,
but they did not agree to the reasons advanced therein. They desir-
ed that the assurance should be kept pending and Government should’
be asked to furnish the break-up of mandi charges, transport charges
and other component charges going into the cost of kharif crops pro-
cured by the Food Corporation of India.

MemoranouM No. 3

Dropping of assurance given in reply to USQ. No. 2146 on the 28th
February, 1968 regarding Plan allocation for the Union Territory
of Manipur for 1967-68

7. The Committee thereafter considered the note submitted by
Government with the request that the above assurance should be
dropped as the figures of actual expenditure would be available dur-
ing the end of July, 1968. The Committee acceded to the above
view of the Government and decided to drop the assurance.
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MeMmoranouM No. 4

Unstarred Question No. 1650 answered on the 22nd February, 1968
regarding Whips’ Conference, Simla—request for dropping the
assurance given in reply thereto

8. The Committee then took up consideration of the note submit-
ted by the Department of Parliamentary Affairs requesting that the
assurance in question should be dropped as the implementation of
the recommendations referred to in the assurance was not likely to
be completed within reasonable time. The Committee were not
convinced with the reasons advanced by Government for non-imple-
mentation of the assurance within reasonable time and desired that
the assurance should be kept pending and its implementation by
Goevernment watched.

MemoranDUM No. 5

Dropping of an assurance given in reply to USQ. No. 3288 on the 8th
March, 1968 regarding proposal for the creation of posts of Ste-
nographers Grade I in Central Secretariat Service

9. The Committee considered the note of the Ministry of Home
Affairs, but they did not agree to the view that the assurance should
be dropped. They Wdesired that Government should be asked to in-
dicate the outcome of the proposal to create a new category of Ste-
nographers Grade III which had been under their examination.

MemoranpuM No. 6

Unstarred Question Nb. 812 answered on the 16th February, 1968
regarding National Education Policy—request for not treatmg
the reply as an assurance

10. The Committee considered the request of the Ministry of Edu-
cation for dropping the assurance as its subjects matter related to a
big policy matter which would undoubtedly be brought before the
House in Yue course, but they did not accept the above view. They
directed that the assurance should be kept pending and Government
should be asked to expedite its implementation.

11. The Committee decided to meet again on Saturday, the 8th
June, 1968 at 10.00 hours.

The Committee then. adjourned.
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ANNEXURE I
(Vide para 2 of Minutes)

Address delivered by the Chairman, Committee on Government As-
surances at the First Sitting of the newly constituted Committee
on Government Assurances to be held on the Tth June, 1968.

I am very happy to welcome you to this first sitting of the Com-
mittee on Government Assurances.

2. As you are aware, while replying to the questions or supple-
mentaries thereon or during discussions on Bills, resolutions, mo-
tions, etc., Ministers sometimes give assurances, undertakings or pro-
mises either to consider a matter, take action or furnish the House
with the relevant information later. In order to watch the imple-
mentation of such assurances on behalf of Lok Sabha, a Committee
known as Committee on Government Assurances was first’ constitut-
ed by the Speaker on the 1st December, 1953. Rule 323 was subse-
quently incorporated in the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Busi-
ness in Lok Sabha. This provides for the constitution of this Com-
mittee and also defines its functions.

3. T would now broadly explain the functions of this Committee,.
The functions of this Committee are to scrutinize the assurances,
promises, undertakings etc. given by Ministers from time to time
on the floor of the House and to report on: —

(a) the extent to which such assurances, promises, undertak-
ings etc., have been implemented; and

(b) where implemented whether such iinplementation has
taken place within the minimum time necessary for the
purpose.

4, In April, 1954, the Committee considered the various forms in
which assurances, promises, undertakings, etc., are given on the floor
of the House and approved a standard list of forms which are to be
treated as assurances, undertakings, etc., given by Ministers. These
forms, though not exhaustive are meant for the purpose of guidance
of the Committee. Any addition to or deletion from these forms, is
done only with the approval of the Committee.

In accordance with these forms, the Department of Parliamentary
Affairs culls out the assurances from the daily Debates and furnishes
them to the Lok Sabha Secretariat. The assurances thus culled out



15

“by the Department of Parliamentary Affairs are compared with as-
:surances which are culled out independently by the Lok Sabha Sec-
retariat in accordance with the standard forms laid down by the
Committee. In the event of any controversy between the assurances
oompiled by the Department of Parliamentary Affairs and by the
"Lok Sabha Secretariat, the matter is placed before the Chairman,
«Committee on Government Assurances for his decision. -

5. The Minister of Parliamentary Affairs lays on the Table from
~time to time statements showing the action taken by Government in
implementation of the assurances. Such statements are examined
*by our Secretariat with a view to seeing whether the implementation
.of the assurances contained therein is satisfactory. The result of such
.an examination is circulated to members of the Committee in the
farm of a tabular statement.

6. Since the purpose and the value of an assurance is lost unless
it is fulfilled within a reasonable time, the Committee made the
following recommendation in para 15 of their First Report (First
‘Lok Sabha—May, 1954):

“The Committee would like that in future, the assurances are
implemented within a maximum period of two months and
where it is not possible to comply with this requirement,
a report giving reasons for the delay should be made to
the Committee in order to enable them to judge how far
it was beyond the power of the Ministry to implement the
assurances within the stipulated period and what were the
reasons responsible for the delay or inadequate implemen-
tation of the assurances.”

7. During the First Session, 1967 to Fourth Session, 1968, of the
“Fourth Lok Sabha, 3091 assurances were culled out. Out of these,
1362 assurances have since been implemented, leaving a balance of
1729 assurances still to be implemented. With regard to the assur-
-ances relating to the Third Lok Sabha, out of 93 assurances referred
to the First Committee of Fourth Lok Sabha, only 16 are now pend-
ing. I may also mention for the information of members that in
February last, the Department of Parliamentary Affairs requested
“that the maximum time 1'mit for the implementations of assurances
fixed by the Committee at two months should be raised to six months
-as it was not only inadequate but was necessitated by.the present
ssteep rise in the incidence of assurances. After discussing the pros
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and cons of this suggestion at some length, the Committee agreed that
the maximum time-limit might be raised from two to three months
instead of six months on an experimental basis. The Committee als>
observed that they would like to watch its working for some time
before a final decision was taken by the next Committee in the light
of the experience thus gained,

8. Before I conclude, I would urge you to take an active interest
in the working of this Committee, which acts as an important func-
tional limb between the Executive and the Legislature in the mat-
ter of implementation of assurances given on the floor of the House.
I am sure by our labours, this Committee would become more effec-
tive and we shall continue to maintain the happy and well-establish-
ed tradition of working in a non-partisan spirit in the Committee and
arriving at unanimous Yecisions as far as possible, on all issues com-
ing up before the Committee. I would also welcome any sugges-
tions which you might like to offer for effecting an improvement in-
the working of the Committee.



17

‘ge1s 4N @ 4q
PA1I008d  ApremnSol IR QOTILINUL

JEUROLD 03 paIRiqns 3q 01 ARy

10y UOISSISS0J

Aempey Jo S§
J1$'€ s/n parasi3as

‘PRIBW

3 MM suen o wqunn Y (1) Uhq Seq 6E0 3 (0) A Wt uaEr sdas I o8 gt ()

t

: pawdope
u3dq duls daey sdais Swmoo) Y],

pue
‘njp U suosidd paysmMBunsIp
SWI0s JO SISNOY 33 Ul punoj Badq
JARY SUOIYSNO 23S0l JO SWOS
WY1 VE} € OsTe st U dPIYM (q)

¢ A[3uasax
reuded  ap Jwou  syuounred
-wioo ABM[IEI WO} UJJ0IS 1M
-joo‘Sz ‘S Yuom  SUOYSTD

‘dniemag ue
-YoW HYS 4q Lg61
‘3aqUIQ st
a3 uwo 1SLT "ON

10QQNI JBT 10e B S 31 9QIYM (8) UonsID peumsun €9

S
POMYIy M0y puE YA

¥ €
pewr IsTWION] alqng

z 1
20u19J9Y pue ABJ  "ON
1S

SAVATIVY 40 XULSINIW

"8961-b-¥ uo apqv I a1 wo piv}

ue.l.hoau ‘Uotssag pary [ Susinp usas saouDinssv fo uoIDIUIUIIGUL UL USYD] UOKIID Surnoys A] "ON IuaUdIDIS bcgs&am

(sownury jo S exed apig)
H BUNXINNY



18

-30uadEInT WD I9[[00 03
POYRIp 218 010, UoRold Aem
ey ap Jo yEis paqop urEld ()

‘uonednsaa

| o
¢sPyn 15UTE38 mms _ st pue L961

ns Sumpoz u.Wu_wu«:m 01 spIex -11-€ Jo €19 °ON

emTey Ul POJIERP 258 W INY (7) WId P1 SS6I

I 12

i




' II. Twenty-first Sitting

The Committee met on Saturday, the 8th June, 1968 from 10.00 to
11.15 hours.

PRESENT
Shri S. R. Rane—in Chaur.
MeMBrRs
2. Shri Maharaj Singh Bharati
3. Shri Abdul Ghani Dar !
4. Shri Narendra Ramchandraji Deoghare
5. Kumari Kamla Kumari
6. Hazi Lutfal Haque
7. Maulana Ishaq Sambhali i
8. Shrimati Savitri Shyam '
9. Shri Ramchandra Ulaka. '

-

e

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.

2. In the absence of the Chairman, Shri S. R. Rane was chosen to
president over the sitting of the Committee.

3. The Committee took up consideration of Memoranda Nos. 7 to
9.

MEemoraNDUM No. 7

Assurance given in reply to a supplementary question by Shri Hem
Barua on Starred Question No. 1145 on the 14th July, 1967 re-
garding Bihar Minister’s reported statement regarding refusal
of extraction of coal to NCDC—request for dropping the assur-

ance.

4. The Committee considered the note submitted by Government
suggesting that the assurance be dropped in view of the following

19
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position explained by Government in the reply given on the 1st De-
cember, 1967 to Unstarred Question No. 2604 and decided to drop the

assurance: -

“As no authentie or verbatim copy of the reported speech de-
livered by the Minister of Local Self Government of Bihar
regarding coal extraction was available with the State
Government, they have informed this Government that no
official version of the said speech could be supplied.”

MeMmoraNDUM No. 8

Security of statements showing action taken in implementation of
the assurances as laid on the Table by Minister of State for
Parliamentary Affairs on the 9th May, 1968.

5. The Committee considered the following three items (Annexure)
which had been included in the seven statements showing action
taken in implementation of the assurances as laid on the Table on the
9th May, 1968 and observed as follows:

(i) Assurance given in reply to Unstarred Question No. 10
on the 13th February, 1968 regarding Import of Textile
Machinery by S.T.C. implemefted wvide item No. 4 of
Supplementary Statement No. I for the Fourth Session,

1968 as laid on 9th May, 1968.

The Committee perused the statement laid on the Table and de-
cided that the assurance should be dropped, as full information had
been furnished by Government.

(ii) Assurance given in reply to Unstarred Question No. 1900
on the 27th February, 1968 regarding Weavers’ Co-
operative Societies in Orissa—implemented wvide item
No. 5 of Supplementary statement No. I for the Fourth
Session, 1968 as laid on 9th May, 1968,

The Committee noted that the State Government had sanctioned
disbursement of Rs. 2,50,000 out of the sum of Rs. 10,13,500 outstand-
ing for payment to the Weavers’ Co-operatives upto 31st July, 1967
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after which the scheme was withdrawn by the State Government.

The Committee desired that Government might be asked to write to'
the State Government to expedite the issue of financial sanction and

disbursement of the rebates without any further delay in order to

avoid any hardships being caused to the weavers.

(iii) Assurance given in reply to Unstarred Question No. 6159
on the 20th July, 1967 regarding Cola drinks—imple-
mented vide item No. 10 of Supplementary Statement
No. XIII for the Se¢ond Session, 1967 as laid on 9th May,
1968, -

As the specific information about the actual state of affairs re-
garding unauthorised manufacture of Cola drinks and the action, if
any, taken by Government against fraudulent manufacturers had not
been given in the statement laid, the Committee directed that the
assurance should be kept pending and Government should be asked
to furnish full information in the matter, viz.,, the number of cases in
which action was taken against the fraudulent manufacturers of Cola
drinks under the P.F.A. Rules, 1955.

In this connection the Committee perused the table showing the
number of assurances still outstanding and directed that Gowvern-
ment should be asked to make an all-out effort to liquidate the six-
teen assurances pertaining to the Third Lok Sabha without any fur-
ther delay.

MemMoranpUM No. 9

Representation from the President, The Refugees Old Motor Parts
Dealers Association (Regd.), Jhandewala Road, Matia Khan,
New Delhi, seeking relief under the Gadgil Assurances.

6. The Committee then took up for consideration the representa-
tions addressed to the Chairman‘of the Committee by the President,
The Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers Association (Regd.), Jhand'e-
wala Road, Motia Khan, New Delhi, contending that the squatters in
that area were covered under the “Gadgil Assurances” and as such
they should not be removed from that site. In this conngc?:lon, the
Committee perused the comments furnished by the Ministry of
Works, Housing and Supply on the representations and noted that
Government had neither accepted nor had they rejected the con-
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tention of the said Association that they were covered under the
“Gadgil Assurances” and as such were entitled to certain benefits ac-
cruing therefrom. In order to have a proper appraisal of the correct
position the Committee decided to hear the representatives of the

said Association on the 1st July, 1968 and those of the Ministry of
Works, Housing and Supply on the 2nd July, 1968.

The Committee then adjourned.
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III. Twenty-second Sitting

The Committee met on Monday, the 1st July, 1968 from 15.00 to
16.30 hrs.

PRESENT
Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee—Chairman.

MEMBERS

. Shri Maharaj Singh Bharati

Shri Abdul Ghani Dar -
Shri Narendra Ramchandraji Deoghare

Kumari Kamla Kumari

. Hazi Lutfal Haque

. Shri C. Muthusami

. Shri S. R. Rane

. Shri A. S. Saigal

. Shrimati Savitri Syham

. Shri Ramachandra Ulaka.

© o NS Y kW

[
- O

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.

WITNESSES

(1) Shri Harbhajan Singh Sodhi, President, The Refugees Old
Motor Parts Dealers Association (Regd.), Jhandewalan
Road, Motia Khan, New Delhi.

(2) Shri Prem Singh, Vice-President.

(3) Shri Narendra Singh Sharma, Office Secretary.

(4) Shri Manmohan Singh, Secretary.

(5) Shri Ajit Singh, Member.

(6) Shri Kartar Singh, Member.

(7) Shri Narain Singh, Member.

(8) Shri K. N. Dubey, as Special representative.
(The witnesses were called in)
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2. At the outset, the Chairman made it clear to the witnesses
that their evidence would be treated as public and was likely to be -
published, unless they specifically desired that all or any part of
the evidence given by thetn was to be treated as confidential. It
was, however, explained to the witnesses that even though they
might desire their evidence to be treated as confidential, such evi-
dence was liable to be made available to the members of Parliament.

[Thereafter all the witnesses were administered oath or affirmation]

3. Then the Chairman asked the witnesses to place before the
Committee any further points or material in addition to what had
already been stated in’the various memoranda submitted by the
Association to the Committee. It was submitted by the Spokesman
of the Association that after partition of the country, the members
of the Association migrated to Delhi and had settled on the present
site for the last 20 years. They were in possession of correspondence
which they had been carrying on with the Estate Officer, the Delhi
Development Authority or the Delhi Administration in which al-
though no specific reference was made to their being covered under
the “Gadgil Asurrances”, but due to the circumstances of their case,
they could hardly be separated from the displaced persons who were
eligible to benefits under the “Gadgil Assurances”.

4. When asked to explain whether they had previously approach-
ed the Committee on Government Assurances claiming that they
were covered under the “Gadgil Assurances” which were in opera-
tion since 1950, the witnesses stated that they were not aware of the
existence of such a Committee. They were, however, corresponding
with the Ministry of Home Affairs in the matter. Whereupon the
Chairman pointed out that Government and Parliament were two
different entities;—it would not be a correct proposition if the mem-
bers of the Association thought that by virtue of their“entering into
correspondence with the Ministry of Home Affairs or other wings of
Government, their case would get automatically referred to this
Paliamentary Committee. The Spokesman was asked to produce be-
fore the Committee documents in which they had sought relief, not
by inference, but specifically under the “Gadgil Assurances”.

5. The Spokesman of the Association admitted that they had no
documentary evidence to indicate that they were covered under the
“Gadgil Assurances”, but he contended that they were entitled to
the benefits under the “Gadgil Assurances.” It was stated that the
displaced persons in occupation of the Government land before the
15th August, 1950 had to pay damages as rent at the rate of Rs. 5
per 100 sq. Yds., whereas those persons in occupation of similar land
after that date had to pay damages at the rate of Rs. 15 per hundred
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Sq. Yds. Another representative referred to a judgement delivered
by an Estate Officer of the Delhi Development Authority in Decem-
ber, 1959 in a case in which a member of the Association was recog-
nised to be occupying Government land prior to the 15th August,
1950 and thus was allowed to be assessed at a concessional rate simi-
lar to that applicable to those displaced persons who were occupants
of Government land prior to the 15th August, 1950 and were granted
rehabilitation benefits under the “Gadgil Assurances”.

It was, however, claimed by the representative of the Associa-
tion that they had been receiving notices as established settlers and
were recognised as such.

6. It was brought to the notice of the Committee that 80 persons
among the dealers of the area had been allotted land on a perma-
nent basis. The Spokesman of the Association was asked to explain
the reasons for the allotments being made to those 80 persons only.
In reply, it was stated by a witness that there was a road in the cen-
tre of the area. The allotment of land to those dealers on one side of
the dividing road was made as plans for the same were completed
and a promise was held out to the remaining dealers on the other
side of the road that they would also be settled in their turn on the
rest of the land. The witness further explained that these eighty
persons who were settled in 1954 were all displaced persons from
West Pakistan.

7. As to the rehabilitation of 15 shopkeepers affected by the cons-
truction of a road in the Motia Khan area, it was suggested by the
witnesses that those persons could also be rehabilitated on the other
side of the road where the evicted junk dealers of the Jama Masjid
area had been resettled.

8. In reply to a question, the witness stated that they had no in-
formation whether the question of resettlement of the displaced deal-
ers of Motia Khan was considered by the Chanda Committee which
was constituted in pursuance of the “Gadgil Assurances”, and whe-
ther that Committee had also visited the site in Motia Khan.

9. Continuing the witness stated that for fourteen years the dis-
placed dealers had been waiting for their turn for the resettlement.
They were made to understand that the Master Plan was in the
making and that 15 acres of land would be reserved for them. It was
submitted that the Master Plan on page 15 had very clearly ear-
marked allotment of 15 acres of land for scrap metal and junk dea-
lers mostly trading in old motor parts. The foot-note in the Master
Plan on page 16 further confirmed the reservation of the said plot
of 15 acres “for dealers now spread out in the area”. The Master
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Plan, therefore, envisaged that the local dealers should be re-orga-
nised ih the Motia Khan area.

10. It was submitted on behalf of members of the Association that
some way should be found out by the Committee so that the fifty
thousand people who were dependent on the smooth running of the
old motor parts dealers’ market in the area, were not deprived of
their living and that the prayer of the members of the Association
for the allotment of plots of 120 Sq. Yds. each be granted. 200 shops
had already been constructed or were in the process of completion.
It was their submission that these shops should not be allotted to
those dealers alone who were coming from outside, e.g. Jama Mas-
jid area and that they (the old motor parts dealers of Motia Khan)
should not be displaced as a result thereof.

11. In support of the misgiving the members of the Association
had about the intention of the authorities, their Spokesman invited
the attention of the Committte to the following reply of the Deputy
Miniser for Rehabilitation in Rajya Sabha on the 10th May, 1968 to
a supplementary question on Starred Question No. 268 asking to
know what steps were being taken by the Department of Rehabili-
tation to see that these displaced persons were given alternative
accommodation before they were dislodged from their present posi--
tion:

“All ligible sguatters on public land will be provided alterna-
tive accommodation under the Master Plan Development..
So far as the Department of Rehabilitation is concerned,
we have not settled any of the displaced families there.
Therefore, it is entirely the responsibility of the Ministry
of Health, Family Planning and Urban Development.”

12. Whenh questioned about the basis of their statement that it
was further proposed to allot 488 and 250 plots in the second and
third phases of the development scheme, the Spokesman stated that
they came to know of the first phase of the development scheme un-
der which 80 plots were demarcated by the Delhi Development
Authority, along with which there were the second and third phases
for the development of 488 and 250 plots, respectively. The subse-
quent two phases were stated to have been discarded by the Delhi
Development Authority.

18. When asked to give details about the earnest money amount-
ing to Rs. 15 lakhs deposited by the members of the Association
with the Delhi Development Authority having been blocked with-
out payment of any interest thereon, as referred to in their repre-
sentations, the witness stated that it was advertised some two years

-
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ago on behalf of the Delhi Development Authority that plots for
setting up of warehouses were available in the Rewari Line Indus-
trial Scheme and whoever were in need of such plots had to depo-
sit Rs. 1200 for a plot of 600 sq. Yds. each. Any person who was in
need of such plots could submit his application with the earnest
money and many of the members of the Association applied to the
Delhi Development Authority individually for the allptment of those
plots. Thus it was claimed that a sum of Rs. 15 lakhs had been lying
blocked with the Delhi Development Authority for the past two
years and nothing had been done by that authority in regard to the
allotment of the plots in that area.

14. Finally, the witnesses referred to the conference called on the
30th May, 1968 by Shri Satya Narayan Sinha, Minister of Health,
Family Planning and Urban Development at which, the representa-
tives of the Delhi Development Authority and the Delhi Administra~
tion, viz., Shri Bose Mullick and Shri Jagmohan and Shri Gyan
Prakash and the representatives of the Association were present.
At this conference, the representatives of the Association signified
their agreement to the proposal for the development of the area un-
der the Master Plan of Delhi which primarily aimed at making the
capital a beautiful city. According to this proposal the members of
the Association had to shift their warehouses to Rewari Line Indus-
trial Scheme while retaining their show-rooms/offices in the present
market in the Motia Khan area. The Association had not in the
meanwhile received any confirmatory letter from the authorities in
this connection. The witnesses reiterated that they had no written
document indicating the details of the proposal of the Delhi Deve-
lopment Authority which had been accepted by them, except that a
letter had been written to the President of the Association on the
10th June, 1968 by Shri Vijya Kumar Malhotra, Chief Executive
Councillor of Delhi informing him that the matter was being decid-
ed by the Minister of Health, Family Planning and Urban Develop-
ment favourably in accordance with the wishes of the members of
the Association. It was submitted by the Spokesman that the Com-
mittee would use its good offices to see that the agreement, as now
reached by them with the authorities, should be hono.ured by the
authorities and that they should be properly resettled in the same
area.

15. The Chairman pointed out that so long as the members .of
the Association thought that they could settle their den}ands by writ-
ing to the authorities, they did not think it worthwhile to come to
the Committee; now that they were faced with difficulty, they w:vere
seeking relief under the “Gadgil Assurances”. The Committee
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would, however, consider the matter carefully and make suitable
recommendations.

[The witnesses then withdrew]

16. The Committee then adjourned to meet again on Tuesday,
the 2nd July, 1968 at 15°00 hours to take evidence on the same sub-
ject of the representatives of the Ministry of Works, Housing and
Supply, Delhi Development Authority and Delhi Administration.



IV. Twenty-third Sitting
The Commiittee met on Tuesday, the 2nd July, 1968 from 15-0U Lo
16-15 hours.
PRESENT
Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee—Chairman
MEMBERS

. Shri Maharaj Singh Bharati

. Shri Abdul Ghani Dar

. Shri Narendra Ramchandraji Deoghare
Shri Samar Guha

Kumari Kamal Kumari

. Hazj Lutfal Haque

Shri C. Muthusami

. Shri S. R. Rane

. Shri A. S. Saigal

. Shrimati Savitri Shyam

I B S ]

P
- O

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.
WITNESSES

Ministry of Works, Housing and Supply (Department of Works and
Housing

(1) Shri P. Prabhakar Rao—Joint Secretary.
(2) Shri P. D. Garg—Deputy Secretary.

Delhi Development Authority—
(3) Shri S. G. Bose Mullick—Vice-Chairman.

Delhi Administration—
(4) Shri I. K. Suri—Deputy Secrtary (Land & Building).

[The witnesses were called in]

2. At the outset, the Chairman gave a resume of the case in regard
to the representations received from the President, the Refugees Old

33
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Motor Parts Deaiers Association (Regd.), Jhandewalan Road, Motia
Khan, New Delhi claiming benefits under the “Gadgil Assurances”
given in Lok Sabha on the 29th September, 1951. He stated that a
number of representations had been received by the Committee from
the above Association seeking rehabilitation benefits under the
“Gadgil Assurances”. Two of these representations dated the 21st
March, 1968 and the 5th April, 1968 were forwarded to the Ministry
of Works, Housing and Supply for comments on the 25th March and
11th April, 1968, respectively. The comments furnished by the Minis-
try for information of the Committee were not very clear and the
Committee would like to have further information in regard to those
points. The members of the Association claimed that they were dis-
placed persons from West Pakistan and were, therefore, entitled to
the benefits admissible under the “Gadgil Assurances”. The com-
ments furnished by the Ministry were not very clear on that point
and the representatives of the Ministry were, therefore, asked to
throw some light thereon.

3. The representative of the Ministry (Shri P. Prabhakar Rao)
suggested that the Committee might like to restrict their examina-
tion to the representations received from the Refugees Old Motor
Parts Dealers Association, because two or three other parties were
also involved in the overall problem of allotment of land to traders
in the Motia Khan and the Jhandewalan area. He informed the
Committee that subsequent to the submission of their case by the
Association to the Committee on Government Assurances, there had
bheen some other developments which related to the members of the
Association going to the court of law and obtaining a Stay Order over
their eviction from their present occupation of Government land and
also to a meeting with the Minister of Health, Family Planning and
Urban Development in which the members of the Association had
participated. As the representative of the Delhi Development Autho-
rity (Shri Bose Mullick) had been associated with the meetings
with those people, he suggested that Shri Bose Mullick might be
permitted to give to the Committee the background and the deve-
lopment subsequent to that.

4, ‘Thereafter the representative of the Delhi Development .
Authority stated that the Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers Asso-
ciation was an association of dealers in motor parts junk. Their
number was somewhere about 500 or a little more. These people
were being shifted to an area earmarked for a junk market in one
of the warehousing areas developed by the Delhi Development
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Author.ity. A few members of this Association, according to his in-
formatxon,. might have actually been bodily shifted or be in the pro-
cess of being shifted, when these people went to a court of law and

obtained a Stay Order, as a result of which further shifting had
been postponed.

5. Continuing his evidence, the witness stated that these traders
had also sent a representation to the Minister of Health, Family
Planning and Urban Develgpment, since Delhi Development Autho-
rity was under that Ministry. At a very recent meeting, held on
the 30th May, 1968 with the representatives in the presence of the 1
‘Minister it was decided that—

(i) the representatives of the Association would withdraw
thejr cases from the court;

(ii) they would be prepared to shift to the area earmarked for
them, that was to say, the junk market; and

(iii) they would like to have some kind of a plot where they

could have their show-rooms and office, which was grant-
ed.

At that meeting it was also decided that the dealers would spell
cout all other details in consultation with the Secretary (Land &
Building) of the Delhi Administration. But initially the representa-
tives of the Association failed to come and have consultation with
‘the representative of the Delhi Administration. And when this mat-
ter came to the notice of the Minister, and since then, consultation .
with the representative of Delhi Administration had started and had
been continuing. The court cases, according to the information of
the witness, had not, however, been withdrawn by the representa-
‘tives of the Association as they had promised to do that earlier.

6. Explaining further, the witness stated that the Delhi Develop-
ment Authority had not gone into the question whether these traders
belonged to the category entitled to the benefits under the “Gadgil
Assurances,” because all persons who had squatted on Government
land upto July, 1080 were being treated as persons who would be
.entitled to alternative accommodation in one of the proper places
earmarked for them. As almost all the members of the Association
were covered under that dispensation, the guestion of a person or
two or any of them being covered under the “Gadgil Assurancesdl
under which a person who was there in July-August, 1950 and colllIt
get alternative accommodation, did not come into prominence.
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was further submitted that these traders had never represented to

them that they were in any manner covered under the “Gadgil Assu-
rances”.

7. Supplementing the above evidence of the representative of the
Delhi Development Authority, the representative of the Ministry
(Shri Prabhakar Rao) submitted that the proposed alternative accom-
modation in the Rewari Line Industrial Scheme along with the show-
room facility right in Motia Khan went even beyond what they
would otherwise have got under the “Gadgil Assurances.” The in-
tention and the objective of Government was to take people right
upto the year 1960 and to settle them in the proper place where
they could carry on their trade in conformity with the Master Plan.
The witness invite the attention of the Committee to this aspect of
Government'’s objective which was much beyond the scope of the
“Gadgil Assurances”.

8. When asked to explain the position of Government in regard
to the apprehension of the representatives of the Association as ex-
pressed by them in their memoranda to the Committee, that they
would be shifted from the present area and the dealers from Jama
Masjid area would be settled there, the representative of the Delhi
Development Authority stated that it was not a correct apprehension.
The witness fugther stated that the small junk dealers of Jama Mas-
jid area had been temiporarily accommodated in Jhandewalan area
three years ago, when that area was taken up for development. As
the multi-storeyed shopping centres which were to be put up by the
Delhi Municipal Corporation did not get necessary fundg from the
Government, it was quite possible that the Delhi Development Autho-
rity would have to take over and finance the project from their
own resources.

9. It was pointed out to the witness that the Committee had an
impression that the persons evicted from the Jama Masjid area
and brought to the Motia Khan area temporarily, had not so far
been resettled at their old site. Those people had thus a genuine
grievance, It was, therefore, not known what would be the fate
of the refugee old motor parts dealers of the Motia Khan area. The
witness explained that the proposal was that the Jama Masjid area
would be cleared at first and thereafter the same people would be
settled in that area according to certain plans. Some difficulty had,
however cropped up in finalisation of the above plans. It would
not, therefore, be proper, the witness stated, for him to commit
anything in the matter. He, however, agreed that the plans for the:
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resetticment of persons of Jama Masjid area would be finalised very
early.

10. On being asked to explain how in 1954, 37 plots out of the
80 plots of 500 to 600 Sq. Yds. drawn up, were allotted to local
dealers, and the representatives of the Association were discrimi-
nated against as they were to get only a limited area to accom-
modate their office and show-room as compared to those who had
already been allotted a much bigger area, the witness stated these
37 people who were small factory owners were definitely covered un-
der the “Gadgil Assurances” and that they were accommodated in
1954 in Motia Khan area when they were evicted from Jhandewalan
aren, as that area was cleaned up.

11. In reply to a further question, the witness stated that there
were no second or third phases of development scheme for the Motia
Khan area in which 488 and 280 plots were proposed to be develop-
ed, as submitted by members of the Association. The total area of
Motia Khan was 34.2 acres. 14 acres had already been given to 80
shops,—he added.

Continuing his evidence, the witness stated, the Master Plan had
been divided into 136 zones. The zonal plan for the particular area
had been drawn up and accepted by the Delhi Development Autho-
rity, but the final approval of Government was held up as some other
points cropped up on which consideration was pending. It was about
to be sent to the Government of India fgr its approval. The detail-
ed plan for the Motia Khan area had also been drawn up and it was .

final.

12. On being asked to clarify the point regarding the claim of
the representatives of the Association about their deposits of Rs. 15
lakhs as earnest money having been held up with the Delhi Deve-
lopment Authority, the witness stated that these people had applied
for plots in the Rewari Industrial Lines Warehousing Scheme and
had to deposit earnest money individually at the rate of 10 percent.
The witness had no information about the exact total of the earnest
money deposited. He also confirmed that no interest was payable

on the earnest money so deposited. ‘
He further stated that this earnest money was deposited by those

people in December, 1966. 3000 plots were ready for occupation at
the time.

Referring to the apprehension expressed by the traders and their
demand for preservation of the present “compact market” in the
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-centrally located Motia Khan area, the Chairman asked the witness
to elucidate the assurance the Government had given to these peo- .
ple in clear terms. In reply, the witness stated that he was not
aware of what the traders meant by the “compact market”. He,
however, reiterated that Government had accepted their demand
for the retention of their offices and show-rooms in the commercial
area within the market area, their godowns being shifted towards
Rewari Lines. There could be no scope for apprehension as the
agreement was reached in the presence of the Minister. It had been
recorded in the minutes, a copy of which had already been receiv-
ed by the witness and he hoped that the same might have in the
meantime been received by those people also. The witness reite-
rated Government’s above assurance before the Committee. At the
-same time, the witness expressed the misgivings of Government
about the intention of those people as they had not kept their part
of the promise in withdrawing the cases so far from the court.

14. Explaining the point in regard to the present demand of those
‘people that they were covered under the “Gadgil Assurances” and
that they were entitled to alternative accommodation, the witness
stated that it was the objective of Government to resettle those
people properly and to meet their demands to the full. But if the
question of their being covered under the “Gadgil Assurances” was
raised, this would give rise to certain difficulties. The witness had
still his doubts whether those people were covered under the “Gadgil
Assurances”. '

Till 1954, Government 'land was cleared of unauthorised occu-
pants under a general clearance scheme and only those occupants
who were covered under the “Gadgil Assurances” used to be pro-
vided with alternative accommodation. Thereafter, in July, 1960
a survey ‘'was conducted of squatters on the Delhi Development
Authority land. The witness stated that the squatters whose names
were recorded in that survey would be duly provided with alterna-
tive accommodation by Government.

15. Thereupon, the Chairman observed that the Administration
was prepared to do whatever those people were demanding. In
their evidence the previous day, their representatives of the Asso-
ciation conveyed to the Committee their pleasure and satisfaction
at the assurance given by Government in regard to providing them
with office and show-room facility in the present site. The point,
whether or not they were covered under the “Gadgil Assurances”
then remained only an academic one. The Government had not
-also asserted that those people were not covered under the “Gadgil
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Assurances”. The matter came up before the Committee for the
first time. Now that the Government were meeting the demands of
those people to their satisfaction, the Committee felt relieved and
would thus have no reason to pursue the matter any further.

[The witnesses then withdrew]

16. The Committee decided that the evidence given befoie them
in this case might be published in extenso and laid on the Table of
the House along with their Report.

The Committee then adjourned.




V. Twenty-Fourth Sittin£

The Committee met on Friday, the 26th July, 1968 from 16.00 to
16.35 hours.

PRESENT
Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee—Chairman

MEMBERS
2. Shri Maharaj Singh Bharati
3. Shri Abdul Ghani Dar
4, Shri Samar Guha
5, Shri S. R. Rane
6. Shri A. S. Saigal. .

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. C. Chawla—Deputy Secretary.

2. The Committee took up consideration of Memorandum No. 10.
Memorandum No. 10.

Assurance given in reply to USQ. No. 4015 on the 29th June, 1967

regarding receptions hosted by an officer of the Planning Com-

_ mission—item No. 11 of Supplementary Statement No. V for

Second Session, 1967 as laid on the Tdble on the 16th November,
1967 in implementation thereof.

3. In reply to Unstarred Question No. 4015 on the 29th June, 1967
by Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee and others asking whether an officer
of the Planning Commission had been hosting scores of receptions,
lunches and dinners without the approval of the Secretary, Planning
Commission, etc., an assurance was given by the Minister of Planning
(Shri Asoka Mehta) that the matter was being enquired into (re-
produced in Appendix No. I to Minutes of the Thirteenth Sitting held
on 22nd January, 1968). On the 16th November, 1967, a statement
(item No. 11 of Supplementary Statement No. V showing action taken
in imiplementation of assurances pertaining to Second Session, 1967)
was laid on the Table of Lok Sabha in fulfilment of that assurance,
which was duly considered by the Committee at the Thirteenth
Sitting held on the 22nd January, 1968. At that sitting the Commit-
tee felt that the full facts of the enquiry made in the matter had not
been furnished by Government. They, therefore, desired that a copy

40
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of the Enquiry Report in the matter together with the designation
and rank of the officer who conducted the enquiry and other relevant
documents should be called for from the Planning Commission vide
Minutes (CGA) dated 22nd January, 1968, para 3(iii).

The Committee were apprised by the Chairman of the contents
of a confldential note of the Planning Commission furnished in res-
ponse to their above direction. The Committee agreed to drop the
assurance in question.

4, The Committee, thereafter, took up consideration of their
draft Third Report. After some deliberations, the Committee adopt-
ed the Report. The Committee decided that their Third Report
might be presented to the House on the 7th August, 1968. The Com-
mittee further directed that the evidence taken by them on the 1st
and 2nd July, 1968 in connection with the representations received
from the Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers Association of Motia
Khan should also be laid on the Table on the same day.

/

5. The Committee authorised the Chairman, and, in his absence,
Shri Abdul Ghani Dar to lay the Evidence and also to present the
Third Report to the House on the 7th August, 1968.

The Committee then adjourned.
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APPENDIX II

(Vide para 7 of Report)
THE REFUGEES OLD MOTOR PARTS DEALERS ASSOCIATION
(REGD.) JHANDEWALAN ROAD, MOTIA KHAN,
New Delhi, 21st March, 1968

Shri M. C. Chawla,
Deputy Secretary,
Lok Sabha,

Lok Sabha Secretariat,
NEW DELHI-1.

Dear Shri Chawla,

Apropos our telephonic talks and subsequent reference on the
matter from Shri Ishaq Sambhali, M.P., I hasten to enclose a copy
of the ‘Petition addressed to the Chairman, Committee on Govern-

mental Assurances.’

Similar copies of petitions have been forwarded to the Chairman
and Members of the Committee at their respective home addresses.

We hope you will oblige us by arranging to put it for consideration
the next meeting of the Committee,

With regards,
Yours sincerely,

(Sd) HARBHAJAN SINGH SODHI,
President.

Copies with complements to: —
(1) The Chairman, Committee on Governmental Assurances,
Lok Sabha Secretariat, New Delhi.

(2) All the Members of the Committee on Governmental Assu-
rances of Parliament at their residential addresses..
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THE REFUGEES OLD MOTOR PARTS DEALERS ASSOCIATION
(REGISTERED)

JHANDEWALAN ROAD, MOTIA KHAN,

New Delhi, 21st March, 1968
Dear friend,

You are aware that we are defending our legitimate claim of per-
manent settlement in Motia Khan which is the biggest market of its
kind in the country, of course, in its own right.

Since it is more a peoples’ problem and considerable potentialities
to be taken as a ‘PUBLIC CAUSE’, I have every reason and justifica-
tion to invite you to make it a matter of common interest.

1, therefore, approach yod on behalf of thousands of working tra-
ders seeking your lively and active support and guidance.

Please find enclosed herewith a review of the case of Motia Khan
Market Old Motor Part Dealers which is self-explanatory. The case
is not only just but genuine and deserves your kind and favourable
consideration,

I am confident you will kindly exercise your influence to help find-
ing out a judicious and legitimate solution of this vexatious problem..

+  With greetings and regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Sd) HARBHAJAN SINGH SODHI,
President.

MOTIA KHAN MARKET OF OLD MOTOR PARTS DEALERS ITS
DEMOLITION—A REVIEW OF OUR CASE

The Delhi Administration and the Delhi Development Authority
are having a clearance programme and as such demolition work in
the Motia Khan area is being carried out recklessly regardless to the:
consequences of their improper actions. The authorities have taken
an unilateral decision and started demolition causing maximum
harrasment to the occupants. Since the demolition is being done in
disregard to the human sufferings and invariably has affected thou-
sands of thousands local populace, it has been resolved to seek your
support to make it a common cause and express people’s resentment
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against the said arbitrary action which smack of serious impropriety..
The authorities it appears, believe in taking the law in their own
hands with the high-handed show of force which is nothing but a
calculated act of repression and harrasment against a large section
of law-abiding peaceful working traders.

2. The problem of permanent rehabilitation of the old motor part
dealers already settled in this area has become a vital issue and the
Administration which owe some basic responsibilities to rehabilitate
them is never supposed to behave in a manner which is against all
cannons of decency and decorum and also when the greivances are
just and legitimate. The administration has resorted to coercive me-
thods and adopted unprecedented repressive policies. The traders
have been subjected to highly unjustifiable and uncalled for treat-
ment and it is high time for the intervention of the representatives
of the people and the Press and to persuade the authorities to refrain

from persuing the policies of high-handedness depriving the traders
of their source of livelihood.

3. The authorities, it appears, have refused to be just in dealing
with the problem and as such using all force to clear the area in a
manner which is not at all commendable. To the utter astonishment
of the aggrieved persons, about 800 strong armed police accompanied
by 300 demolition labourers, bull-dozers and tear-gas squad alongwith
mounted police started extensive demolition in a total violation of the
fundamental rights guaranteed in the Constitution.

4. It may be well noted that the traders have been hitherto very
co-operative with the authorities and all persuasive efforts were be-
ing made to explore possibilities 1o find out an amicable solution of
the problem but for the reasons best known to them, they abruptly
decided to carry on their plan of clearance of the area. Therefore,
we have no option except to seek your cooperation and to ensure im-
mediate redress enabling us to seek justice and fairplay.

A RESUME

5. Motia Khan is an area bounded by Desh Bandhu Gupta Road,
Mundewala Road, Idgah Road and Rani Jhansi Road. The entire
area is in the occupation of motor part dealers and others trading in
Scrap Steel and Machinery parts. The traders are having their
godowns and showrooms attached to their offices.

6. The area-in-question was initially inhabitated by squatters
originally settled on the land outside Ajmere Gate and refugees from
West Pakistan who developed the market and started their business.
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‘They have been paying property tax and ‘Tehbazari’ to the Munici-
pal Corporation, rent to the Custodian and ‘damage charges’ as tax
to the Delhi Development Authority. They have so far paid Rs. 72
per Sq. yard as damages whereas this land has already been sold to
others @Rs. 25 and Rs. 30 per Sq. yard.

7. During the last 20 years many development schemes were
prepared but underwent endless changes. The first scheme was
started in 1954 under which 80 plots of 500 to 600 Sq.Yds. were
drawn, out of which 37 were allotted to local dealers. It was further
proposed to allot 488 and 250 plots in the second and third phases of
the said Scheme, but for the reasons only known to the Administra-
tion second and third phases were never implemented.

8. Then came the Draft Master Plan in 1962 wherein 15 acres were
reserved for the local traders. 43 acres were reserved for flatted
factories of which traders were assured of the ground floor for show-
rooms and offices. 7 acres were earmarked for Truck terminal.
Since the ear-marking of the truck terminal was objected to by the
Delhi Municipal Corporation and others concerned, the said area of
7 acres of land was obviously to be used for the commercial purposes.
So adding the said area, the total land comes to 65 acres.

9. And then Zone A7 Scheme came into being. This is the same
scheme which is in operation today. It has not even undergone in
its preliminary stages and the lay-out of the same has not been
drown-up as yet. Required funds for construction purposes as
envisaged have also not been budgeted. Under these circumstances,
it is beyond our imagination why the authorities have resorted to
-demolition when there is neither any arrangement for reconstructing
the area not any alternate plan to make use of the land.

10. It may be very relevantly noted that the then Housing Com-
missioner of Delhi had advised the Motia Khan Traders to shift
their warehouses in Rewari Line Industrial Schemie as recommend-
ed under the plan and asked the traders to have their offices and
showrooms in the existing area. He explained that owing to in-
sufficient land to meet the entire demand of the traders, it was not
physically possible to allot them big size plots for godowns in the
existing area. Consequently, 500 of them applied for warehousing
plots and about Rs. 15 lakhs were deposited by them as earnest
money. The said money is still lying with the Administration with-
out any interest and is virtually blocked.

11. The traders are unanimously agreed to shift their godowns

in the area earmarked in the Draft Master Plan for Warehousing
purposes but they are awaiting the fate of the pending applications.
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As stated, they are prepared to shift their godowns in the proposed
site but want to retain their show-rooms and offices on the present
plots naturally because of the commercial value such ‘compact’
markets have. Delhi is mainly a big distribution centre and it has
been able to achieve its targets in trade because of its ‘Mandi Market
Complexion’. And so they have a reasonable fear that Motia Khan
market which deals in typical consumer compmodities, if forced to
be scattered, is bound to ruin. Therefore, the justification of having
a “compact market” in a centrally located area is very much there
and so the total re-settlement of the market in a far off place as
envisaged by the authorities will totally fail to attract the indigen-

ious consumers.

12. There are about 600 dealers and there is enough land to
accommodate all of them by allotting a plot of 150 sq. yds. each
without disturbing the physical demarcation as embodied in the
Master Plan.

13. The dealers are prepared to construct their show-rooms and
offices at their own cost and also in accordance with the lay-out plan
approved by the concerned authorities. They will be equally glad
if others are also accommodated and their need is catered but only
after requirements of the local dealers are met in full.

14. The traders are very much dissatisfied the way authorities
are handling the vexatious problem. The resettlement of the traders
of Jama Masjid area on the very land which has been forcibly re-
covered from the orginal occupants having been unilateraly romoved
is a clear case of biased and partisan attitude of the authorities. On
the one hand the local dealers are being thrown out, and on the other
the outsiders belonging to the same trade are indiscriminately given

allotments of the plots in the same area,

15. The arbitrary action to demolish the existing structures will
not only ruin the trade totally resulting in revenue losses of crores
of rupees but would also deprive the Nation of valuable savings of
foreign exchange and also earnings out of Export of goods produced

by them.

16. It may not be out of place to mention that the area was orgi-
nally unpopulated and unlevelled and was gradually inhabilitated by
these traders. Their claim for allotment and regularisation of the
plot is genuine and just and in this context the assurances made by
the then Deputy Prime Minister and the then Union Minister of Re-
habilitation (Late Sarder Vallabh Bhai Patel and Shri N. V. Gadgil)

have their own weight.
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17. It is, therefore, requested that you as the guardian of the
infact democracy and upholder of the concept of the ‘Rule of Law’
may kindly take note of this high-handedness which is designed to
deprive the traders of their very legitimate source of livlihood.

The Refugees Old Motor Part Dealers Association—A representa-
tive body of local traders is very much alive and seized of the prob-
lem and has resolved to defend the rights of its members till their
genuine grievances are met. They have pledged to fight peacefully
for their legitimate rights adopting all constitutional means and as.
such your patronage, cooperation and guidance will be very much
needed at all times. And so, it is hoped, you yourself would kindly

assess the propriety of the claim and take-up the cause which is more
a public in nature,

With greeting.

To
The Chairman,

Committee on Government Assurances of the Parliament,
New Delhi.

Sus: —Petition on behalf of Traders of Motia Khan covered under
the Gadgil Assurances. Immediate relief sought for,

Sir,

For and on behalf of the petitioners occupying the land in Motia
Khan area and residing there carrying on the business since the
partition of the Country in 1947, I have the honour to submit here-
with a petition demanding immediate relief under the Assurances
given in the Parliament on 29th of September, 1951 by late Shri

N. V. Gadgil, the then Minister for Works, Production and Supply
to the Government of India.

1. That the petitioners are displaced persons who have been resid-
ing in the area and carrying on their business after having been mig-
rated to Delhi from Pakistan alongwith the members of their fami-
lies. They started dealing in old motor parts alongwith other dis-
placed persons and after having occupied an underdeveloped site in
dispute, constructed shops in which they are still carrying on their

business of the sale and purchase of old motor parts and other acces-
sories.
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2. That the Delhi Improvement Trust did not object to the occupa-
tion of the site and constructions thereon. Moreover, the Inprove-
ment Trust started recovery of damages by way of rent and thus
recognised and acknowledged the displaced persons as rigthfully
entitled to the land. They have been in exclusive possession of the
land since 1948 and have been paying damage charges @ Rs. 37(8-

per hundred sq. yds. per month regularly. They have themselves
-developed the land.

3. That the petitioners are now being removed forcefully in dis-
regard to the Assurances solemnly made by the Government in the
Parliament that where, any displaced persons, without being authori-
sed to do so, has occupied any public land or constructed any build-
ing on such land before the 15th of August, 1950, such a person shall
not be evicted unless alternative accommodation is provided on a de-
veloped laid as far as precticable near the place of business or em-
ployment. The said Assurances have always been recognised and

acknowledged by the Government of India as being binding on the
authorities.

4. That later-on the Government undertook to provide alternative
accommodation to other persons also ‘who had occupied similar sites
even until July, 1960. Therefore, the Delhi Administration and Delhi
Development Authority are undoubtedly covered under the Assu-
rances and bound by the same.

5. That since no alternate developed accommodation near the
place of business has been provided according to the said Assurances,
the Administration and the Authority have no right, whatsoever, to
demolish the structures and shops of the petitioners. Furthermore,
they have no basis to interfere with or disturb the possession of the
petitioners over the constructions of shops etc.

6. That the alternative accommodation was to be provided on deve-
loped land near the place of business or employment of the displaced
persons. The authorities have not only refused to fulﬁ! the commit-
ments made as referred above, they have resorted to unilateral action
by starting demolitions of the shops.

7. That there is a large piece of land measuring several acres is
lying vacant in the localigty and other lands in the vi'cinity could ::
made available, where the petitioners and .other du;plactz:i a;::;sgut
occupying the shops in Motia Khan could easily be a‘cco:tx.m ted ot
it appears they are bent upon to ren}pve us apd their a 1:;;.: e dex
igned to the total denial of our legitimate rights, the petitione
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forced to approach the Committee for the implementation of the
Assurances.

8. That the refusal either to regularise the allotment of the pre-
sent plots or providing alternative accommodation near the place is
based on discrimination, so, the petitioners have a just cause to invite
attention of all concerned towards the Gadgil Assurances which, in
unequivocal terms recognised the right of the petitioners to live and
carry on their business of livelihood.

A few displaced persons who were occupying the land in Motia
Khan and had constructed their shops, were provided 500 to 600 sq.
yards of land @ Rs. 25 to Rs. 30 per sq. yd. in Motia Khan ‘itself
whereas others have not been allotted any land. The plots so allotted
were far in excess of the land they were previously occupying. Simi-
larly, larger sized plots were allotted to Steel Furniture Dealers
carrying on their business at M.M. Road and conspicuously on the
same site. Also a year ago, junk dealers from Jama Masjid and
other areas were allotted shops in the near vicinity as desired, but
the Motor Part dealers were denied their rightful claim of having
settlement in the very area which was more closed to them.

9. That 15 acres of land in Motia Khan area was specially ear-
marked in the Master Plan for being given to the motor parts dealers
etc. spread up in that area but the same has also not been provided
to the petitioners in total violation of decisions and recommendations
embodied in the Plan. The said area of 15 acres referred to above,
has been proposed to be utilised for certain other purposes, which
is a clear case of discrimination and un-principled discretion besides
arbitrary approach to solve such problems.

10. That the Advisory Board of Delhi Development Authority
have recommended that the said area be utilised for the purposes of
providing alternative accommodation to the motor parts dealers, but
without waiting for the final result, the authorities have started dis-
possessing the petitioners.

11. That the petitioners and other displaced persons are in peacful
possession of the property for the last 20 years and when the Zone TA
Plan, under which the demolition operations are made, is not even
finalised, how and why it has become so imperative to dislodge us
from the place of our possession.

12: That the petitioners who are refugees, haveé occupied a track of
land in Motia Khan which was an unlevelled site full of big pits and
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ditches. They have developed the land themselves and affected con-
structions on it without any objection by the then Delhi Improvement

Trust.

13. That these 600 and odd motor parts dealers have been paying
property tax and ‘Tehbazari’ to the Municipal Corporation, rent to
the Custodian and “damege charges” as tax to the Delhi Development
Authority. As stated above, they have so far paid @ Rs. 72 per sq.
yd. as dameges whereas this land has already been sold to other, for
reasons best known to the authorities, @ Rs. 25 and Rs. 30 per sq. yd.

14. That the petitioners have further been paying Income Tax,
Sales Tax and Inter-State Sales Tax also to the authorities. They
have repeatedly been assured for the regularisation of the plots. In
order to formalise the procedure of allotment, surveys have also been
carried out giving name of the, unit, address and ownership to the
Delhi Development Authority. These details had also embodied prin-
ciple products, total area of the present site, ground coverage and
floor area of buildings, space used for warehousing, manufacturing,
storage, establishment and other necessary facilities. It also contain-
ed number of employees, plan of expansion and other dates etc.

Similarly the Census of Squatters carried out by the Delhi Muni-
cipal Corporation had also collected required datas naturally in view
to settle the petitioners permanently. The authorities have been issu-
ing provisional receipts also besides other documentations.

15. That the Delhi Administration and Delhi Development Autho-
rity have already carried out some demolitions of the constructions of
some of the members of the Society in utter disregard to the conse-
quences of their unjust actions and in tota] defiance of the asurances
made in the Parliament. The demolitions are carried out racklessly
and without any regard to human sufferings and material damage."
So, the petitioners have a remedy available to seek the justice in the
hands of laws of the land and approach the Committee on Assurances
of the Parliament to see that the Gadgil Assurances are properly
looked into and given effect to.

Therefore, I request you kindly to consider the matter immediately
and get the petitioners all justified protection as the authorities are
still threateming to invade the petitioners’ rights. The petitioners are
prepared to cooperate with the authorities in the implementation of
the Master Plan if some legitimate and just solution of the vexatious
problem is suggested keeping the interests of the petitioners in sight.
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“The petitioners will be always prepared to accept a reasonable solu-'
tion if intended to provide them a permanent settlement and peace-
ful source of livelihood, «

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

(Sd) HARBHAJAN SINGH SODHI,
President,

The Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers Association (Regd).



APPFENDIX I

(Vide para 7 of Report)

THE REFUGEES OLD MOTOR PARTS DEALERS ASSOCIATION
(REGD.) JHANDEWALA ROAD, MOTIA KHAN

Ref. No,
Regd. A/D. New Delhi 5th April, 1868.

Dear Shri Khadilkar,

We take liberty to submit herewith a Copy of the Memorandum
sent to HE, the Lt. Governor, Delhi for your kind perusal.

1t is hoped you will kindly find time and see how yau could help
in finding out the solution of the vexatious preblem.

Regards,
Yours siacerely,

{Sd) HARBHAJAN SINGH SODH]I,

President,
Hon’ble Shri R.K. Khadilkar
Member of Parliament
Chairman, ’
Committee on Private Members’ Bills & Resolutions
(Parliamentary)
New DeLur
Phone: 266658
THE REFUGEES OLD MOTOR PARTS DEALERS ASSOCIATION
(REGD.)
JHANDEWALA ROAD, MOTiA KHAN.
Ref. No. NEW DELHT 5 April, 1968
HE.
The Lt. Governor, N

RBGABDING: A Representation from Motor Part Dealers
of Motia Khan

Sir,

e, the President and Members of Motia Khan Old Motor Part
Dealers Association—a representative society of the loeal traders

61
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have a privilege to submit our case and a proposal for compromise
substantiated as under:—

1)

That the area-in-question is located in Motia Khan boun-
ded by Desh Bandhu Gupta Road, Jundewala Road,
Idgah Road and' Rani Jhansi Road. The disputed area
Is in constant occupation of us trading in old motor parts
and in scrap steel and machinery parts. We are having
our godowns, sale and showrooms attached with offices
in the existing plots. The unlevelled land was initially in-
habilitated by squatters settled in the land outside Ajmere
Gate and later on by us (refugees migrated from West
Pakistan) who subsequently developed this market and
started this business. We have been paying property tax
and ‘tahbazari’ to the Municipal Corporation, rent to the

' Custodian and damage charges as tax to the Delhi Develop-

()

(®

ment Authority. By assessing the charges proportionately,
we have so far paid @ Rs. 72 per sq. yd. as damages where-
as eighty plots of 500 and 600 sq. yds. of this land have
already been sold by the Delhi Development Authority
to others @ Rs. 25 and Rs. 30 per sq. yd.

That the Delhi Administration and the Delhi Develop-
ment Authority are having a ‘Slum Clearance Programme’
and demolition work in this area and carrying it out
recklessly. Having taken an unilateral decision, the
authorities have ordered demolition work causing max-
imum harassment to us and we are being up-rooted from

" the existing area in Uttar dxsregard to the human suffe-
rings and consequences.

That during the last two decades many Development Sche-
mes were prepared to rehabilitate us but underwent end-
less charges. The first scheme was launched in 1054 under
which above said 80 plots of 500 to 600 sq. yds. were drawn,
out of which 37 were alloted to few of us. It was further
proposed to allot 488 and 520 plots in the second and third

‘phases of the Scheme, but for the resasons best known to

the authorities, the second and third phases were never
implemented and then came the Draft Master Plan in
1962. There was a provision in it that 15 acres of land
would be made available to Motor Parts and Scrap Metal
Dealers.
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In the earmarked area of 43 acres which was reserved for

(O]

flatted factories, the ground floor was also earmarked for
commercial showrooms and offices. An additional pro-
vision of 7 acres of land in the Master Plan was for Truck
Terminal and the location of the said Terminal was objec-

ted to by the Delhi Municipal Corporation and others con-
cerned.

That the Zone 7-A Scheme which is in operation today
has not even undergone in its preliminary stage. Its lay-
out has also not been finalised till now and so, when there
is no immediate propositions to make use of the land to
be recovered by us, there seems to be no reason and ad-
visibility in out-rightly up-rooting us. It may be relevant
to point that the Screening Committee of the D.D.A. has
also recommended that 500 shops be constructed and be
utilised for providing alternative accommodation to the
motor part dealers.

(5) That the then Housing Commissioner of Delhi while

®

We

(7

suggesting us to shift our godowns in ‘Rewari Line Indus-
trial Scheme’—an area earmarked for ware-housing pur-
poses in the Master Plan—had assured retention of our
offices and show-rooms in the existing area. As a result,
500 of us applied for warehousing plots in the ‘Rewari
Line Industrial Scheme’ and about Rs. 15 lakhs were
deposited as earnest money under some very specific
assurances.

That we are prepared to shift our godowns in the proposed
site in ‘Rewari Line Industrial Scheme’ but want to retain
our showrooms and offices in the present area simply
because of the commercial value of this centrally located
and ‘compact’ market of Motia Khan. Delhi being mainly’
a big distribution centre, has achieved its targets in trade -
because of its ‘Mandi Market Complexion’ and, so, Motia ”
Khan Market (which feeds the people in indigenous con-"
sumer commodities) is bound to ruin, if forced to be '
scattered. And, therefore, the displacement of Motia ~
Khan Market in a far-off place is not only bad in planning
but equally ill-conceived in proposition.

are prepared to construct our showrooms and offices at -
our own cost and also in accordance with the lay-out plan
approved by the competent authorities.

That the resettlement of the dealers of Jama Masjid area
on the very land (which is being forcibly cleared from



gt

"

\s) is & matter of serious consideration and deserves to be
re-examined. On one hand we are being arbitrarily
thrown out, and on the other the people belonging to the
same trade are provided accommodation in the same area
on the same plot. Even if, it is & temporary arrangement,
as we are told, it equally amounts to fotal viodation of the
basic requisites of the Master Plan which undoubtedly
aims to make Delhi Well-planned, full of civic amenities
and clean Capital.

(8) That we pray that the suthorities be debarred from ruin-
ing the trade resulting in revenue losses of crores of rupees
and ultimately depriving the Nation of the saving of valu-
able Foreign Exchange and also earnings out of export of
goeds produced by the Members of the Associafion.

(8) (a) That our claim for allotment and regularisation of the
plots is genuine and just and the assurances made by the
then Deputy Prime Minister and the then Uniorn Minister
of Rehabilitation (Late Sardar Vallabh Bhai Patel and
8hri N. V. Gadgil) assuring the displaced persons occupy-
ing such lands before the 15th of August, 1950 against
evietion utiless alternate accomodation is provided, are not
only relevant in this cofitext but binding too, being Gov-
eramental assurances.

(9) (b) The Government further undertook te provide an
alternate accommodation to other persoms whe had occup-
ied similar sites even until July 1960 and the Government
is fully committed and bound by sueh undertakings.

It is, therefore, requested that you, as the Head of the Adminis-
tration, may kindly take dispassionate note of our plight and put a
check over arbitrary action of the authorities which smack of seri-
ous impropriety and which, nevertheless, is incessantly concerned
with the only source of our livelihood. It is hoped, you yourself
would kindly reconsider the matter keeping in view that ours is a
matter to be examined and re-gssessed exclusively on {ts own merits
and not at par with other umauthorised colonies.

While seeking your honour’s immediate attemtion to save the
people fro mtotal extinction, we hope that the vexatious preblem
will be expeditiously looked into the settled in the people’s interest.

Yours faithfully,

(8d) Harbhajan Singh Sodhi
President.
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Copy forwarded with compliment to:—
1. H. E. Dr. Zakir Husain, President of Indian Republic,
Rashtrapati Bhawan, New Delhi,
2. Hon’'ble Smt. Indira Gandhi, Prime Minister of India,
New Delhi.

. Hon’ble Shri Y, B. Chavan, Union Home Minister,
New Delhi.

4. Hon'ble Shri Satya Narain Ji Sinha, Union Minister for
Health, Nirman Bhavan, New Delhi.

5. Hon'ble Shri Vidya Charan Shukla, Umion Minister for
Home Affairs, New Delhi,

Hon’ble Shri . S. Marthy, Union Deputy Minister for Healil,,
Nirman Bhavan, New Delhi.

. Hon'ble Shri V. K. Malhotra, Chief Executive Councillor,
Delhi Administration, Delhi.

Hon’ble Shri Diwan Charid Sharma, Chairman Committee
on petitions, (Parliamentary), New Delhi,

Hon'ble Shri Atal Behari Ji Vajpai, Chairman, Parliamen-
tary Committee on Assurances, Lok Sabha Secretasint,
New Delhi.

10. Hon'ble Dr. N. Sanjiva Reddy, Chairman, General purposes

Committee (Purliamentary), New Delht.
11. Hon'ble Shri R. K. Khadilkar, Chairman, Committee on

Private Members’ Bills and Resolutions (Parliamentary)

New Delhi.
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APPENDIX 1V
(Vide para 8 of Report)

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF WORKS, HOUSING AND SUPPLY (DEPAKT-
MENT OF WORKS & HOUSING)

No. L-15(13)/67-Vol. 11 New Delhi, the 6th June, 1968
OFFICE MEMORANDUM

SusJecT: —Representations regarding non-implementation of Gadgil
Assurances given in the House on the 29th September, 1951.

rt— 4

The undersigned is directed to refer to the Office Memorandum
No: 12-1(19)/68-Q, dated June 3, 19868, from the Lok Sabha Secre-
tariat, on the subject mentioned above, and to offer the following
comments on the representations of the Motia Khan Traders: —

The President of the Traders of Motia Khan area has stated
that the squatters in that area were covered under the
‘Gadgil Assurances’ and as such they should not be
removed from that site. He has also stated ‘that those
traders are prepared to move to ‘Rewari Line Indus-
trial Area’, provided they are allowed to maintain their
show-rooms, other business, etc. on the present sites.

From the Comments received from the Delhi Administration,
it is observed that the squatters of Motia Khan areas,
among others, were removed in the ‘Clearance Opera-
tion’ conducted by them on 17th and 18th February,
1968, and from 23rd February to 2nd March, 1968, when
the entire western side of Rani Jhansi Road, beginning
from the inter-section with Desh-Bandhu Gupta Road
to its inter-section with Rohtak Road was cleared of the
commercial and other squatters. The area was cleared
for the expeditious construction of Rani Jhansi Road in
accordance with the provisions of Master Plan and

66
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Zonal Plan. Considerations of traffic safety and public
convenience, which was hampered due to the blockage
of passage, both metalled as well as unmetalled, by the
Kabaries and Junk dealers, made it absolutely essential
that this portion of the road was immediately con-
structed. For this purpose, the Delhi Development
Authority would make available Rs. 2 lakhs from its
Revolving Fund for the construction of the road from
its inter-section with the Desh Bhandhu Gupta Road to
Idgah Road. The remaining portion of the road would
be constructed by the Delhi Municipal Corporation.
Before their eviction, it is reported, the Delhi Develop-
ment Authority had offered the Motia Khan’s traders
alternative plots in the Rewari Line area, but they had
declined that offer and those plots are now being dis-
posed of to others. The Jhuggi dwellers of the Motia
Khan/Rani Jhansi Road (Khadda) were removed under
the Jhuggi and Jhonpri Removal Scheme and they were
allotted alternative accommodation under that scheme.
It has also-been reported that no representation was
made to the Demolition Party by any affected person
(refugee) to the effect that he was covered under the
‘Gadgil Assurances’. This seems to be correct, because
the first representation from the President of the Motia
Khan Traders is dated 21st March, 1968 whereas the
Clearance Operations of the area ended on 2nd March,
1968. Moreover, no representation was received from
these persons earlier when this Ministry were sending
comments to Lok Sabha Secretariat on the various re-
presentations for the consideration of the Committee on
Government Assurances. There is also mention in the
representations that they had told the Demolition squad.
about their being covered under the Gadgil Assurances.
1f that had been done, the concerned authorities would
definitely have stopped the demolitions, in dccordance
with the instructions issued vide this Ministry’s Office
Memorandum No. L-15(13)/67-Vol. II dated December
27, 1967. It, therefore, appears that the representation
- from those persons taking the shelter under the Gadgil
Assurances’ after the events in an ‘after-thought’. Appa-
rently, these persons now want double benefit,
one by way of allotment of land in Rewari
Lines and the other by retaining the sites
in Motia Khan which is not possible, as, the site in Motia
Khan, area was cleared for the expeditious construction
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. of Bani Jhansi Road in accordance with the provisions
of Master Plan amd Zonal Plan.

2. This Ministry bave already received the Report of the Com-
mittee on Government Assurances on the “nom-implementation of
the ‘Gadgil Assucrances’ ”. That Report is under examination and
the decigion taken om that Report would also mutatis mutandis
apply to these persons, in case they fall under thet category.

M (Sd) P. D. GARG,

Deputy Secretary to the Government of India
To
The Lok Sabha Secretariat,
(Shri M. C. Chawla, Dy. Secretary),

Parliament House,
New Delhi.

GMGIPND—1023 (aii) LS—5-8-68—203.



APPENDIX V
(vide para 11 of Report)

Copws of judgments of the Estate Officer of tie Delhi Development
uthority as submitted by the Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers
"Association, Motia Khan, New Delhi.

()
ORDER

' Mahesh Dass is present and has produced issue voucher dated 19th
Decémber, 1949 which stands in his name at Motia Khan, Delhi add-
ress (Ex-‘bi). He is, therefore, to be assessed at pre-August, 1850
rates from 1st January, 1952 to 30th June, 1958 according to which
the demand comes to Rs. 265.20 nP. and is confirmed accordingly
Let it be paid in regular monthly instalments of Rs. 30 on the 27th
of each month. Form F be issued accordingly.

(Sd.) AMBA PARKASH,
Estate Officer II,

26-10-1959
Attested o
, (84)
Siipérintéhdent
(Dariages Sectlon) =~
Dellii Bévilopment Authority.
(if)
(Copy of Estate Officer’s order dated 2nd December, 1959).
ORDER

Bakshi Lal and Kharati Lal S/o Sohan Lal were issued a notice
under séction 7(2) for Rs. 4,095 for being in unauthorised occupation
of 350 sq. yds. in Jhandewala for the period 1st January, 1952 to 30th
June, 1958. Khairati Lal filed an objection against the area and th.e
rates. The Supervisor was deputed to measure the area and in his
report dated 19th September, 1959 it is mentioned that only 150 sq.

T 6 it
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yds. is in his possession. He has further reported that 62 sq. yds. is
in possession of Kartar Singh and 83 sq.-yds. in possession of Nar-
singh Das. Khairati Lal has produced before me a postal card (ex-
hibit D-I) which bears the seal of 9th January, 1950. It shows that
he is a pre-August, 1950 occupant and is to be assessed as such. De-
mand for 158 sq. yds. at pre-August, 1950 rates comes to Rs, 616.20
nP. Let this amount be paid in two instalments of Rs. 308.10 nP.
on the 20th of December 1959 and 20th January, 1960 respectively.
Order in from ‘F’ be issued accordingly.

2. Supdt. Damages Section will see that notices under section
7(2) are issued against Kartar Singh and Narsingh Das for 62 sq.
yds. and 83 sq. yds. respectively. '

(Sd.) AMBA PARKASH,
Estate Officer,
2-12-1959
Attested
(Sd.)
Superintendent
(Damages Section)
Delhi Development Authority.

(iii)
ORDER

Kartar Singh was issued a notice under section. 7(2) for Rs. 725.40
n.P. for being in unauthorised occupation of 62 sq. yds. in Jhande-
wala for the period 1st January 1952 to 30th June, 1958. He filed an
objection claiming pre-August, 1950, rates. In Support of this claim
he has produced a card Ext. D-1 bearing postal seal of January, 1950.
It goes to show that he is a pre-August, 1950 occupant and is there-
fore to be assessed as such. The demand at pre-August, 1950 rates
comes to Rs. 241.80 and is confirmed accordingly. Let it be paid in
regular monthly instalments of Rs. 60 by the 2nd of each month.
Orders in form ‘F’ will issue accordingly

(Sd.) AMBA PARKASH,
Estate Officer,
26-4-1960

Attested r-
(8d.) ‘
Superintendent

(Damages Section)
Delhi Development Authority.
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(@iv)
ORDER . -

Sahib Singh was issued a notice under section 7(2) for Rs. 1345.50
nP. for being in unauthorised ocrupation of 115 sq. yds. in Jhande-
wala for the period 1st January 1952 to 30th June, 1958. He filed an
objection that he is in possession of one plot only for which he has
already been assessed in file No. L.17 (1039)53. An enquiry was
made from the Tehsildar and he has reported that the area of the
site under unauthorised occupation is 294 sq. yds. out of which assess-
ment has been made for 171 sq. yds. in file No. L.17(1039) 53 and D.4
(11)59 and that further assessment is to be made for 121 sq. yds.
Jaswant Singh s/o Sahib Singh is present today and admits the area
reported by the Tehsildar Nazul. He further requests that the
assessment should be made at pre-August, 1950 rates at which assess-
ment has been made in the other two files. I find that in the other
two files assessment has been made at pre-August, 1950 rates; there-
fore, in the present case too, assessment will be made at the. same
rate. The demand for 121 sq. yds. at pre-August, 1950, rates comes
to Rs. 471.90 nPs. and is confirmed accordingly. Let it be paid in
regular monthly instalments of Rs. 50.00 by the 10th of each month,
The instalments are fixed subject to the condition that if the asses-
see fails to pay any instalment the whole amount will be recovered
in lump sum. Order in form ‘F’ will issue accordingly accompanied
by a copy of this order.

(sd)
Estate Officer,
29-12-1960
Attested
(sd))
Superintendent
)
ORDER

Shri Harbhajan Singh Sodhi respondent was issued a notice under
section 7(2) of the Public Premises (Eviction of Unauthorised Occu-
pants) Act, 1958 for recovery of damages worth Rs. 1514.70 nP. for
being in unauthorised occupation of 102 sq. yds. of land situated at



o 7.2 ! ¢
Jhandewala Estate for the peried from 1st January, 1954 to 31st
March, 1962. The respondent is already assessed to damages for 102
sq. yds. upto 31st March, 1961 at pre-August, 1950 rates vide form ‘F’
of file No. D15(51)57 pt. (form F shown to me by the respondent).
Shri Om Parkash Patwati has also deposed that the present file and
file No. D15(51)57 pt. relate to ohe and the same site. As the res-
pondent is already assessed to damages upto 31st March, 1961 at pre-
August, 1950 rates, therefore he should be assessed to damages from
1st April 1961 to 31st March, 1962 at the same rate. I therefore re-
duce the demand of damages from Rs. 1514.70 nP. to Rs. 61.20 nP.
and confirm the latter. The respondent is directed to pay the latter
reduced amount in lump sum on 17th September, 1962.

Order in.form F be issued accordingly.

(Sd.)
Estate Officer.
17:9-1982.
File No. D15(51)57 pt. be linked with this file.
(Sd)
Estate Officer.
17-9-1962,
Attested . .
(8d) ‘

Administrative Officer
Delhi Developfiient Authority.



APPENDIX VI
(vide para 18 of Report)

Letter dated June 10, 1968 from the Chief Executive Councillor of
Delhi to the President, the Refugees Old Motor Parts Dealers
Association (Regd.), Fhandetvalan Road, Motia Khan New

Delhi—copy as submitted to the Committee.
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